
Slightly Reformated Emails With Cell Numbers Removed 
 
 
From: Holden Thorp <hthorp@aaas.org> 
Date: Mon, Apr 18, 2022 at 7:24 AM 
Subject: Re: Request to Discuss February 8 UNC Forum "Science and Democracy" & Science 
To: James E. Enstrom <jenstrom@ucla.edu> 
 
James, 

                Thanks again for catching up about this.  I have reviewed all of the files and discussed with the 
editors.  We have decided not to do anything further on this.  I know that is not the answer you hoped 
for, but at least you got a response.  I realize you may state publicly that we did not engage.  Thanks for 
thinking of us. 

Holden 

Holden Thorp 
Editor-in-Chief, Science Family of Journals 
1200 New York Ave NW 
Washington, DC  20005 
Cell:   
hthorp@aaas.org 

  

From: James E. Enstrom <jenstrom@ucla.edu> 
Date: Friday, April 1, 2022 at 1:00 PM 
To: Holden Thorp <hthorp@aaas.org> 
Subject: Re: Request to Discuss February 8 UNC Forum "Science and Democracy" & Science 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

April 1, 2022 

Dear Holden, 

Thank you very much for speaking with me today about the EPA Transparency Rule.  Please examine the 
following two links on my Scientific Integrity Institute website and the Richard Smith Public Comment to 
EPA.  Please let me know how you decide to proceed on this matter, particularly whether you will 
consider a Policy Forum, Letter, or eLetter from me on this subject. 

Best regards, 

Jim Enstrom 
jenstrom@ucla.edu 
(310)  
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 March 27, 2020 Enstrom Science Policy Forum Manuscript "The EPA Transparency Rule is Scientifically 
Justified and Necessary", which was immediately rejected by Brad Wible: 
(http://www.scientificintegrityinstitute.org/EPATransJEE041720.pdf)   
 
December 10, 2021 36-page Enstrom Comment to EPA CASAC PM Panel on PM2.5 NAAQS, including 
UNC Professor Richard Smith's November 17, 2021 Public Comment on pages 22-25:  
(http://www.scientificintegrityinstitute.org/PMPanel121021.pdf) 
 
November 17, 2021 29-page Richard Smith Public Comment on PM2.5 NAAQS and Full Unpublished 
Manuscript on PM2.5 Deaths: 
(https://casac.epa.gov/ords/sab/f?p=105:19:15763176931927:::RP,19:P19_ID:962) or 
(https://casac.epa.gov/ords/sab/apex_util.get_blob?s=10004505678157&a=105&c=7666875007252584
&p=19&k1=5853&k2=&ck=u1N01nI6P-
tYhVGR2_XKHJD54iPDaELf7GnCJaolkVJmsaqw_X6LawinH9Pvj7pdfyB4llBPT7qr-IIzE3iAwQ&rt=IR) 
  

 

On Tue, Mar 29, 2022 at 5:30 AM Holden Thorp <hthorp@aaas.org> wrote: 

Talk to you then. 

Holden 

Holden Thorp 
Editor-in-Chief, Science Family of Journals 
1200 New York Ave NW 
Washington, DC  20005 
Cell:   
hthorp@aaas.org 

 

From: James E. Enstrom <jenstrom@ucla.edu> 
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 at 5:43 PM 
To: Holden Thorp <hthorp@aaas.org> 
Subject: Re: Request to Discuss February 8 UNC Forum "Science and Democracy" & Science 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

Dear Holden, 

Thank you very much for your positive response. Please call my cell on Friday at 12 Noon ET (9 AM PT). 

 James 

  

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fscientificintegrityinstitute.org%2FEPATransJEE041720.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Chthorp%40aaas.org%7C0d36bcf5316544980c1908da14012567%7C2eebd8ff9ed140f0a15638e5dfb3bc56%7C0%7C0%7C637844292414035187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=umROyccrEeO6CH%2F%2Fh5HG4LGKJziPfXKgyrY7LXZWbC4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fscientificintegrityinstitute.org%2FPMPanel121021.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Chthorp%40aaas.org%7C0d36bcf5316544980c1908da14012567%7C2eebd8ff9ed140f0a15638e5dfb3bc56%7C0%7C0%7C637844292414035187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=ZE%2Fi3ZzQzU2icPT8P6scrszSuVEVODZyDS%2FZfMsLxlg%3D&reserved=0
https://casac.epa.gov/ords/sab/f?p=105:19:15763176931927:::RP,19:P19_ID:962
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcasac.epa.gov%2Fords%2Fsab%2Fapex_util.get_blob%3Fs%3D10004505678157%26a%3D105%26c%3D7666875007252584%26p%3D19%26k1%3D5853%26k2%3D%26ck%3Du1N01nI6P-tYhVGR2_XKHJD54iPDaELf7GnCJaolkVJmsaqw_X6LawinH9Pvj7pdfyB4llBPT7qr-IIzE3iAwQ%26rt%3DIR&data=04%7C01%7Chthorp%40aaas.org%7C0d36bcf5316544980c1908da14012567%7C2eebd8ff9ed140f0a15638e5dfb3bc56%7C0%7C0%7C637844292414035187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tLGg7XfzEUbUcTfZle7lIPYynkEaekEf6khl2kt7%2FN0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcasac.epa.gov%2Fords%2Fsab%2Fapex_util.get_blob%3Fs%3D10004505678157%26a%3D105%26c%3D7666875007252584%26p%3D19%26k1%3D5853%26k2%3D%26ck%3Du1N01nI6P-tYhVGR2_XKHJD54iPDaELf7GnCJaolkVJmsaqw_X6LawinH9Pvj7pdfyB4llBPT7qr-IIzE3iAwQ%26rt%3DIR&data=04%7C01%7Chthorp%40aaas.org%7C0d36bcf5316544980c1908da14012567%7C2eebd8ff9ed140f0a15638e5dfb3bc56%7C0%7C0%7C637844292414035187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tLGg7XfzEUbUcTfZle7lIPYynkEaekEf6khl2kt7%2FN0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcasac.epa.gov%2Fords%2Fsab%2Fapex_util.get_blob%3Fs%3D10004505678157%26a%3D105%26c%3D7666875007252584%26p%3D19%26k1%3D5853%26k2%3D%26ck%3Du1N01nI6P-tYhVGR2_XKHJD54iPDaELf7GnCJaolkVJmsaqw_X6LawinH9Pvj7pdfyB4llBPT7qr-IIzE3iAwQ%26rt%3DIR&data=04%7C01%7Chthorp%40aaas.org%7C0d36bcf5316544980c1908da14012567%7C2eebd8ff9ed140f0a15638e5dfb3bc56%7C0%7C0%7C637844292414035187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tLGg7XfzEUbUcTfZle7lIPYynkEaekEf6khl2kt7%2FN0%3D&reserved=0
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On Mon, Mar 28, 2022 at 1:43 PM Holden Thorp <hthorp@aaas.org> wrote: 

James, 

                Sure.  How’s Friday afternoon, say noon or 1 my time? 

Holden 

Holden Thorp 
Editor-in-Chief, Science Family of Journals 
1200 New York Ave NW 
Washington, DC  20005 
Cell:   
hthorp@aaas.org 

 

From: James E. Enstrom <jenstrom@ucla.edu> 
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 at 3:55 PM 
To: Holden Thorp <hthorp@aaas.org> 
Subject: Request to Discuss February 8 UNC Forum "Science and Democracy" & Science 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

March 28, 2022 

H. Holden Thorp, PhD 
Editor-in-Chief, Science  
hthorp@aaas.org  

Dear Dr. Thorp, 

I have been an AAAS member since 1976.  I want to discuss certain aspects of the February 8 UNC 
Program for Public Discourse "Science and Democracy" featuring Drs. Clemens, Thorp, and Maroja: 
https://cpb-us-w2.wpmucdn.com/blogs.baylor.edu/dist/1/10923/files/2022/01/Science-and-
Democracy-1.pdf.  This Program can be viewed here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Rlsr_VmsZq8 
.  Also, I want to discuss how Science magazine is not following the Scientific Method, particularly 
regarding Transparency and Reproducibility.  Based on your February 28, 2020 email message below, 
which I just found, and your response to me today, please propose a convenient time(s) when you can 
speak with me. 

Thank you very much for your time and consideration. 

Best regards, 
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James E. Enstrom, PhD, MPH 
Retired UCLA Research Professor (Epidemiology) 
jenstrom@ucla.edu 
(310) 472-4274 
(310)                    (cell) 

  

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Holden Thorp <hthorp@aaas.org> 
Date: February 28, 2020 at 12:59:32 PM PST 
To: jenstrom@ucla.edu 
Subject: Your messages 

James, 

                Thanks for your messages.  Crazy times here with coronavirus and other things.  Happy to catch 
up next week.  Send me a few good times. 

Thanks, 

Holden 

Holden Thorp 
Editor-in-Chief 
Science Family of Journals 
American Association for the Advancement of Science 
1200 New York Ave NW 
Washington, DC. 20005 
Landline:  202-326-6505 
Cell:   
hthorp@aaas.org 
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